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NWB Licensing Administrator /—,] A/

From: Felicia Chang [fchang@strongbowexploration.com)]
Sent:  Wednesday, May 26, 2004 3:23 PM

To: 'NWB Licensing Administrator'

Subject: Amendment to Strongbow's Spill Response Plan

Dear Phyllis,

| have some questions regarding the recommended changes to our spill response plan. They refer to location of
fuel storage and spill response resources with respect to the proposed exploration camps for the Canoe Lake,
Anialik River, and Tree River projects. At this point in time, the layout of the camps have not been drafted and it is
likely that they will not be determined until closer to the commencement of each program and with further
examination of ground conditions. If a draft is still required, we can provide a generic layout of how we would like
the camps to be set up and the proposed fuel and spill response resource storage locations. We will of course
submit the final layout once the camps have been completely built. Please advise if this will be sufficient for now.
The revised spill response plan for each program will follow shortly via email.

Thanks for your attention and hope to hear from you soon.

Felicia Chang, Geologist

Strongbow Exploration Inc.

Tel: (604) 668-8355

Direct Line: (604) 668-8374

Email: fchang@strongbowexploration.com
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